
The Brockton Planning Board held a meeting on September 3, 2013 at 7:00 PM 
in the GAR Room, City Hall.  Members present:  Chairperson Wayne McAllister, 
Susan Nicastro, Sisto Volpe, Jim McCarthy, Avalon McLaren and Paul Sullivan.   
Also present was Planning Board Secretary Pamela Gurley.  

 
 

1. Endorsement of Plans/ Minutes 
(ANR Plans, Subdivision Plans and/or Lot Releases)  
Lot Releases:  234 Field Street; 13 Dyer & Lot 2 Field Streets  
 
234 Field St. - Attorney David Asack said that all work has been completed within 
the street and the inspection letters were sent to the Planning Department.  Ms. 
Gurley told the members that copies of the letters were in their packets.  
 
A motion was properly made (Nicastro), seconded (McCarthy) and unanimously 
passed to grant a release from covenant for 234 Field Street.   
 
13 Dyer & Lot 2 Field Street - Jim Boen said that he has completed all the work 
required by the Board, has had the necessary inspections and copies of the 
inspection letters were sent to the office.   
 
 A motion was properly made (Nicastro), seconded (McLaren) and unanimously 
passed to grant a release from covenant for 13 Dyer Street and Lot 2 Field 
Street.   
 
 2.  40R – Station Lofts 
Proposal for Signage               
 
Jason Korb (the developer) said he is 80% through construction.  He said he 
received 650 applications for the work force housing units.  He said he would like 
to replicate the signage as close to what was on the building when it was the 
“Lilly Brackett & Co.”  He said he is looking for one sign at each end of Montello 
Street with a single light at the top and one sign running down the chimney also 
with a single light.  The signs will be black aluminum with white lettering, however 
he said that may be subject to change as final approval is granted by the 
National Park Service. 
 
Ms. Nicastro asked why Park Service had final say and Mr. Korb said because 
the building received historic tax credits funding.   
 
Mr. McLaren asked if there was a sign on the west elevation of the building and 
Ms. Nicastro asked how the primary store signage will be.  Mr. Korb said it will be 
25 feet. 
 
A motion was properly made (McCarthy), seconded (McLaren) and unanimously 
passed to accept the proposal for signage as presented.   



2 | P a g e  
 

3.  Modification of Definitive Subdivision 
Property:  215 Prospect Street 
Proposal:   Single Family Home   
Representative:  Land Surveys Inc.  
Applicant:  Mark Roukas, New Heights Builders 
 
Mark Roukas said when the subdivision was approval by the Board there were 
four cuts proposed in the roadway.  He said they were able to reuse the existing 
sewer and water for one home.  He said the reason for the paving requirement 
was because there would be multiple cuts made in the road.  He said he is willing 
to do the sidewalk but under the circumstances does not believe that the paving 
is now necessary.  He said he has a buyer for the vacant lot with existing garage, 
but has not yet sold the house that was built. 
  
Mr. Volpe said he has no issue with waiving the requirement for the paving, but 
wants to make sure all the trenches are infra-reded.  Ms. Nicastro said the   
existing garage is not shown on the plan, and said to just have Mr. Malcolm add 
the garage to the plan to be signed by the Board.     
 
A motion was property made (Volpe), seconded (McLaren) and unanimously 
passed that all roadway trenches are to be filled with flowable fill and all 
permanent patching is to be done using the infra-red method 
 
A motion was properly made (Nicastro), seconded (McLaren) and unanimously 
approved to grant the modification removing the language requiring paving 
contained in the 6-7-11approval letter. 
 
4.  Site Plan Approval 
Property:  Plot 175 Sargents Way 
Proposal:  Commercial Building  
Representative:  Mike Joyce, Green Environmental 
Applicant:  George Millette 
 
Mike Joyce said that this project received a 2010 technical review but the project 
was never filed with the Planning Board.  He said they re-appeared before the 
Technical Review Committee.  The proposal is for a 5,625 sq warehouse with 
office space in front with access drives from Sargents Way and Oak Hill Way, 
eight parking spaces and a loading area.  Two new catch basins and the 
infiltration system were sized to pre-existing conditions.  He said the existing 
Order of Conditions issued by the Conservation Commission is valid under the 
Permit Extension Act Legislation. 
 
Mr. McAllister asked if there were any drains in the building and Mr. Joyce said 
there were two which go into oil grit separators.  Ms. Nicastro noted that the 
property is currently paved and Mr. Joyce said the pavement will be removed  
and the 25’ no touch area will be restored per the Order of Conditions. 



3 | P a g e  
 

 
No spoke one in favor or opposition. 
 
Mr. Volpe said that there is no catch basin on Sargent’s Way and he is 
concerned about the proposed elevation; it looks like water will shed to the street.  
He also noted that the roof drains do not show on plan as asked that that detail 
be added.  Mr. Joyce said he will take another look at the elevation and see what 
can be done.  Mr. McAllister asked about snow storage.  Mr. Joyce said it is 
addressed in the operation/management plan which stated that excess snow will 
be trucked off.  Mr. McAllister said he would like to make that a condition of 
approval. 
 
Mr. Volpe asked about the existing gas easement.  Mr. Joyce said that Spectra 
Energy has the plans and just wants to be contacted before construction.  Mr. 
McAllister asked if a letter was received from them and was told yes.  Mr. Millette  
said Algonquin Gas did test pits. 
 
Mr. Volpe asked if they could add additional landscaping to the area in front by 
the Oak Hill Way entrance; Mr. Joyce said that could be done.  Mr. McCarthy 
asked about the height of the fencing and Mr. Millette said he wants to put the 
building up first, but it will be four feet around the corner. 
 
A motion was properly made (McCarthy, seconded (McLaren) and unanimously 
passed to grant site plan approval with the following special conditions:   
Plan submitted for endorsement shows the additional landscaping; Excess snow 
is to be removed from the site: The issue of drainage at the Sargents Way 
entrance is to be addresses with either a speed bump or re-grading.   
 
5.  Other Business 
Updates from Board members 
 
No Conservation Commission or Traffic Commission update.  
Ms. Nicastro said there was no August meeting because only there were only 
four members and the applicant’s chose to continue to September.  She said that 
the Brockton Adult Day Care has been remanded to the ZBA. Regarding 
Technical Review she said that they looked at a proposal for Father 
Bills/Mainspring for a Veterans Home on N. Main Street and a proposal for  
Vincente’s Market for Pleasant Street. 
 
 


